Keri O'Brien

From: Cheri Smith

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Keri O'Brien

Subject: FW: 1507 South Street - LUD Appeal
Importance: High

FYI

From: David Van Loon <david@hvl-law.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Cheri Smith <csmith@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Shawn D. Smith <sdsmith@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: 1507 South Street - LUD Appeal
Importance: High

Ms. Smith:

Please accept this email as a request to continue the October 2, 2019 hearing before the Board of Adjustment on the
LUD Appeal for 1507 South Street.

| received your notice on Friday and | am unavailable on October 2, 2019 as currently scheduled.

| would request that any continuation be granted until after October 25%.

If you require anything further from me, please do not hesitate to contact me so that | may provide it.
Thank you.

David Van Loon, Esquire

Highsmith & Van Loon, P.A.
3158 Northside Drive

Key West, FL 33040
Telephone: 305-296-8851
Facsimile: 305-296-8575
Email: david@hvl-law.com

The information contained in this email transmission may contain attorney - client privileged information. This
email and any attachments thereto are intended only for use of the persons named above. The review,
distribution or duplication of this email transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the send by by reply email or at (305) 296-
8851 and destroy all copies or the original messages and any attachments thereto. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of applicable attorney-client privilege or attorney work-product
doctrine protections.



PLEASE NOTE: Due to the requirements of the FAR/BAR Real Estate Contract and the increased activity of
Fraud, all closing funds from Buyers and Sellers must be in the form of a wire. Wiring Instructions will
provided. Please confirm those wiring instructions with the Sender before wiring any funds.



